

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	4
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	6
CONFERENCE TRACKS	7
CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE	8
CONFERENCE SECHDULE	9
Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer	12
Conference Day 02 (November 09, 2018)	13
TRACK A	14
BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES	14
Mixed Active Learning for Teaching in Logistics and Supply Chain Field	15
Measuring Counselling Ethics Competency among Malaysian Registered Counsellors	16
Performance on Logistics Service Quality (LSQ) of Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP)	17
Applying Integrated Logistics Management Platform for Thailand Industrial Business Sustainability	18
Sustainable Supplier Selection in Electrical and Electronics Industry in Thailand	19
Introducing Agency Costs through Role Play	20
Business Strategy Development of PT. Garuda Indonesia using the Activity System Map	21
Bullying or Fat Shaming? The Risk Factors of Body Dysmorphic Disorder (BDD) in Teenage Girls	22
Academic Self-Efficacy as a Predictor Toward Decisional Procrastination Among College Students Preparing a Thesis in Indonesia	23
The Effects of Foreign Language Anxiety on Secondary Students	24
Public Debt Sustainability in CEE Countries	25
TRACK B	26
MEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES	26
Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human	27
UP COMING EVENTS	28



Book of Abstracts Proceedings

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Bangkok, Thailand | November 08-09, 2018

ISBN: 978-602-6427-37-6

Whats App Contact: +971-56-5989114



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Social Sciences and Humanities		
Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit	Dr. Lakshmikanth	
St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines	/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines Srishti International, India	
Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman	Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail	
Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA),	University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	
Malaysia Assistant Professor Jitender Grover	Mr. Dulaka I mm on MENICA II	
-	Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH	
University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India	Jilin University, School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA), China	
Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara	Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela	
Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India	Catanduanes State University/College of Business and	
Symbiosis institute of Operations Management, india	Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines	
Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria	
Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan	
University of Santo Tomas, Philippines	MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India	
Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota		
Khon Kaen University, Thailand	Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia Prof. Erni Tanius	
Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong		
University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia	University of Selangor, Malaysia Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar	
Dr. Supaporn Chalapati		
I-Shou University, Australia	Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	
Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud	Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah	
Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia	Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia	
Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi	Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	
Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait	Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource	
Tuble Hamority for madely, Hawait	Management, Philippines	
Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum	Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed	
Isra university, Jordan	Mak College of Pharmacy, India	
Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr	Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura	
American University Sharjah, UAE	Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan	
Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju	Prof. Doc Bulent Acma	
Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni-	Anadolu University, Turkey	
versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary	Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela	
Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University,	Petroleum Gas University of Ploiesti Faculty of Eco-	
Egypt	nomic Sciences,Romania	
CV 1		



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Enineering and Technology		
Daniel Dasig Jr	Hafiz Muhammad Haroon	
University of Makati, Philippines	University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure-	
	wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan	
ANIL M. BISEN	Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas	
Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India	Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	
Severino G. Alviento	Marife D. Alviento	
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	
Leslie G. Agbulos	Gee-Cheol Kim	
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	Seoil University, Korea	
Patrick Cerna	LAL RAJA SINGH R	
Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia	KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India	
Teodoro Macaraeg Jr.	Catherine P. Llena	
University of Caloocan City, Philippines	University of Caloocan City, Philippines	
Hafiz Gulfam Umar	Adenuga Kazeem	
Ghazi University, Pakistan	Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria	
Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim	Rajina	
Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	UUNITEN, Malaysia	

Health and Medical Sciences

Syed Zafar Abbas	Olga Avilova	
Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine	
Chellaram C Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi		
College Of Applied Sciences, Oma	Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun State	
	Nigeria, Nigeria	
Suman Madan Dayalbagh	Aliaksandr Spitsyn	
Educational Institute, AGRA, India	Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus	
Chellaram Chinnachamy	Ayawo Adokou	
College Of Applied Sciences, Oman	Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal	



ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com



CONFERENCE TRACKS

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you.

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



CONFERENCE SECHDULE

ANISSH-2018

Venue: Novotel Bangkok Ploenchit Sukhumvit, Thailand

Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 am - 09:10 am)

Day: Thursday

Date: November 08, 2018

Venue: Room 1

ſ	09:10 am - 09:20 am	Introduction of Participants
	09:20 am - 09:30 am	Inauguration and Opening address
Ī	09:30 am - 09:40 am	Grand Networking Session

Tea/Coffee Break (09:40 am - 10:00 am)



DAY 01 Thursday (November 08, 2018)

First Presentation Session (10:00 am - 12:00 pm)

Venue: Room 1
Session Chair: Dr. Vincent W Ho

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	Paper ID
	Track A: Business, Economics, Social Sciences and Humanities	

RDSH-101	Introducing Agency Costs through Role Play	Dr. Venkata Ramana Lellapalli
RDSH-103	Business Strategy Development of PT. Garuda Indonesia	Harimukti Wandebori
	using the Activity System Map	
RDSH-104	Bullying or Fat Shaming? The Risk Factors of Body Dys-	Dr. Sumi Lestari
	morphic Disorder (BDD) in Teenage Girls	
RDSH-106	The Effects of Foreign Language Anxiety on Secondary	Prof. Dr. Adel AlBataineh
	Students	
SBEM-118-ANI101	Mixed Active Learning for Teaching in Logistics and	Natpatsaya Setthachotsombut
	Supply Chain Field	
SBEM-118-ANI104	Performance on Logistics Service Quality (LSQ) of Con-	Hatairat Bandittayarak
	tainer Transportation Service Provider (CTSP)	

Lunch Break: (12:00 pm - 01:00 pm)



DAY 01 Thursday (November 08, 2018)

Second Presentation Session (01:00 pm - 2:30 pm)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr. Vincent W Ho

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	
	Track A: Business, Economics, Social Sciences and Humanities	

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
SBEM-118-ANI105	Applying Integrated Logistics Management Platform for	Chalat Wongsanguan
	Thailand Industrial Business Sustainability	
SBEM-118-ANI106	Sustainable Supplier Selection in Electrical and Electron-	Wilailak Unkaew
	ics Industry in Thailand	
RDSH-105	Academic Self-Efficacy as a Predictor Toward Deci-	Thoyyibatus Sarirah
	sional Procrastination Among College Students Prepar-	
	ing a Thesis in Indonesia	
RDSH-109	Public Debt Sustainability in CEE Countries	Prof. Dr. Niksa Nikolic
SBEM-118-ANI102	Measuring Counselling Ethics Competency among	Dr. Noor Syamilah Zakaria
	Malaysian Registered Counsellors	

Track B: Medical & Health Sciences

BKM-2118-121	Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Applica-	Zakiah Samori
	tion of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human	

Ending Note: (02:30 pm - 03:30 pm)



Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer

The following Scholars/ practitioners who don't have any paper presentation, however they will attending the conference as delegates & observers.

Official ID: BKM-2118-101A

June Hyuk Kim

Orthopaedic Oncology Clinic, National Cancer Center of Korea

Official ID: BKM-2118-105A Wayne Lee, MD. John Muir Health in California, USA

Official ID: ACNS-NOV-101A Yumiko Katsuyama Orchid Lily Consulting, Tokyo, Japan



Conference Day 02 (November 09, 2018)

Second day of conference will be specified for touristy. Relevant expenses are borne by Individual him/herself.



TRACK A BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES



Mixed Active Learning for Teaching in Logistics and Supply Chain Field

*Natpatsaya Setthachotsombut Lecturer in College of Logistics and Supply Chain, Suansunandha Rajabhat University Bangkok, Thailand Corresponding Email: natpatsaya.se@ssru.ac.th

Keywords: Mixed Active Learning, Teaching, Logistics and Supply Chain

This article aims to, 1) study the Mixed Active Learning (MUL) for teaching in logistics and supply chain field and 2) comparing the teaching approach between Flipped Classroom (FC) and Creativity-Based Learning (CBL) which one that effect to Learning Outcome (LO), by using mixed methodology between qualitative and quantitative research. The populations are students of Suansunandha Rajabhat University, Bangkok, Thailand, 150 people from 447 people. The selection sample size by specific method and data collection by In-depth interviews and using the questionnaires, data analyze by various statistical techniques such as Simple Regression Analysis, Multiple Regression Analysis, and Path Analysis. The findings found that, 1) MAL have direct effect to LO, and have direct influence 0.7, the variance or changing of LO was depending on FC and CBL, MUL variable can explain the LO 59%, and 2) FC and CBL not have direct influence on LO, The direct influence was 0.36 and 0.37, respectively. However both variables can explain the LO by 51% that mean, It is better and more appropriate to use the FC and CBL teaching methods to apply together, that better positive effect to LO.



Measuring Counselling Ethics Competency among Malaysian Registered Counsellors

^{1*}Dr. Noor Syamilah Zakaria, ²Neerushah Subarimaniam, ³Wan Marzuki Wan Jaafar, ⁴Ahmad Fauzi Mohd Ayub, ⁵M. Iqbal Saripan

1,2,3,4,5 Department of Counsellor Education and Counselling Psychology, Faculty of Educational Studies-Universiti Putra Malaysia

Corresponding Email: syamilah@upm.edu.my

Keywords: Counselling Ethics, Malaysian Registered Counsellors, Internalization

The Board of Counsellors (Malaysia) emphasizes on counselling ethics competency among Malaysian registered counsellors to enhance counselling ethics education comprehension and application, which may improve counselling services delivery to the clients and advance the counselling profession. Although the significance of counselling ethics competency is evident, to date there is very limited empirical research to measure counselling ethics competency. This research aims to develop an online-based instrument in measuring counselling ethics competency, (2) determine perceived level of counselling ethics competency, (3) determine factors that may influence counselling ethics competency, and (4) determine relationship between demographics information and counselling ethics competency. The design will be an online survey research and the participants will be all Malaysian registered counsellors working at various settings. As the final product, this research offers an online survey instrument which can be utilized to identify levels of counselling ethics competency among Malaysian registered counsellors. The researchers will employ simple random sampling and data collection will be using the newly developed online instrument which could identify the measures of ethical competency and provide the researchers a means to measure counselling ethics competency. This research will describe the outline of counselling ethics competency among Malaysian registered counsellors and will also provide insights for counsellor educators to have more responsibilities within the scope of counsellor education training programmes. Future scope may not just to focus on traits, characters and skills building to produce good counsellors; but to emphasis more from ethics comprehension toward the best practices of ethics application and internalization in becoming self-sufficient counsellors.



Performance on Logistics Service Quality (LSQ) of Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP)

^{1*}Hatairat Bandittayarak,²Chattrarat Hotrawaisaya
^{1,2}College of Logistics and Supply Chain, Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University, Thailand Corresponding Email: arjankaew@hotmail.com

Keywords: Literature Review, Logistics Service Quality (LSQ), Logistics Key Performance Indicator (LPI), Competitive Advantage, Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP)

This article presents a review of literature on the relationship of service quality of logistics service providers (LSQs) has proposed a new framework for measuring the service quality of logistics service providers (LSQs), which includes Logistics Key Performance Indicator and Competitive Advantage of the Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP) in Thailand. Content analysis is used in this document to analyze and classify documents. The search for literature in a systematic manner has been conducted through electronic databases, including Emerald, Science Direct, Research Gate, and Pro Quest, using four keywords: (a) Service Quality (SERVQUAL), (b) Logistics Key Performance Indicator (LPI), (c) Logistics Service Quality (LSQ) and (D) Competitive Advantage. The information in logistics service providers (LSPs) point of view was summarized the quality of service provided by the carrier. Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP) consists of 7 aspects: Personnel Contract Quality, Information Quality, Order Handling Quality, Physical Distribution Service Quality (PDSQ), Timeliness, Image and Social Responsibility that affect the performance of Container Transportation Service Provider (CTSP). It is estimated that the logistics key performance indicators in the 3 dimensions are cost dimension, time dimension, reliability dimension.



Applying Integrated Logistics Management Platform for Thailand Industrial Business Sustainability

^{1*}Chalat Wongsanguan, ²Chattrarat Hotrawaisaya
^{1,2} College of Logistics and Supply Chain, Suan Sunandha Rajabhat Universitya
Corresponding Email: chalatw@scg.com

Keywords: Sustainable Development, Business Sustainability, Dow Jones Sustainability Index, Supply Chain Management, Logistics Management, Green Logistics, Transportation Management, Business Best Practice, Integrated Logistics Management Platform.

The purpose of this study aims to understand the key factors, structure, and process of high performance logistics model from private entrepreneurs in Thailands industrial sector and to suggest the strategic common integrated logistics management platform for business enterprise. Based on Master Plans for National Economic and Social Development of Thailand (2017-2021), the competitive competency and the sustainable development are focused. Thailands logistics efficiency is directly crucial for both countrys competitiveness and business sustainability. The private sector should play increasingly an important leading role in the logistics development to improve the efficiency of the logistics and supply chain process. This study aims to review and find out how 1) Government Policy, 2) Related Laws & Regulations, 3) Government Promotion and Campaign, 4) Infrastructure and Information Technology Enhancement, and 5) Logistics Best Practices& Guideline would formulate and impact the effectiveness of the integrated logistics management platform for business sustainability. The study will present the models, approaches and learning points to be used in the development, application and promotion of integrated logistics management platform to reduce overall logistics costs in private sector and strengthen competitiveness of country



Sustainable Supplier Selection in Electrical and Electronics Industry in Thailand

^{1*}Wilailak Unkaew, ^{*2}Chattrarat Hotrawaisaya
^{1,2}College of Logistics and Supply Chain, Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University Thailand Corresponding Email: unwilailak@gmail.com

Keywords: Sustainable Supplier Selection, Electrical and Electronics (E&E), Sustainable Competitive Advantage (SCA).

Thailands electrical and electronics industry (E&E) has important role to generating national income from exports and employment contributor to the Thai economy have been growing up for years, they are now facing fierce competition at both regional and global levels as well as changing trade rules and new technologies. This purpose of this research is to study the supplier selection in E&E Industry in Thailand by considering sustainable criteria which consists of three main criteria 1) economic 2) environmental 3) social and sub-criteria to creating in ways that enhance sustainable competitive advantage (SCA) to E&E industry in Thailand, the criteria are based on the study of concepts, theories, literature reviews, and information related to E&E industry. The population of this research are membership of Electrical and Electronics Institute in Thailand.



Introducing Agency Costs through Role Play

*Dr. Venkata Ramana Lellapalli Indian Institute of Management Indore, India Corresponding Email: ramana@iimidr.ac.in

Keywords: Agency Costs, Role Play, Bondholders, Management, Shareholders.

Introductory sessions in a corporate finance course deal with initiating students to the investment decision (capital budgeting), the financing decision (capital structure) and the reward to shareholders (dividends) in the context of achieving the objective, viz. firm value maximization. Thereafter, the relationship between the firm, its shareholders, the bondholders, and the markets, in the broader context of social costs is brought up for discussion, and the notion of agency costs is introduced to understand its impact on the value of a firm. An innovative method of engaging students is undertaken through a role-play exercise. The students were divided into three groups. Group 1 is the bondholders (B), group 2 is the management (M) and group 3 is the firms shareholders (S). A write-up discussing a capital structure for an investment proposal is distributed to the three groups. After a few minutes, during which they get to read the write-up, they are given a little over ten minutes to discuss the issue in their respective groups. Thereafter two sets of discussions between the groups take place the first between B and M, and the second between M and S. Based on the first set of discussions between B and M, three possible scenarios emerge bondholders are fully funding, partially funding or not funding the proposed project. The outcome of this discussion has consequences for the next discussion between M and S, which results in the shareholders orientation to the project and the management. The results pertaining to the nature of agency costs are discussed in the backdrop of the learning brought to the class from an earlier finance course, the work experience of the students and the skills exhibited by the group in articulating the nuances of the issues. Implications for use of technology in aiding programme curriculum are also discussed. .



Business Strategy Development of PT. Garuda Indonesia using the Activity System Map

*HarimuktiWandebori School of Business and Management Institut Teknologi Bandung, Indonesia Corresponding Email: harimukti@sbm-itb.ac.id

Keywords: Activity Map, Activity System, Strategy, Garuda Indonesia, Resource-based.

PT Garuda Indonesia is one of the full-service airlines in Indonesia. It has a vast networks both local lucrative market and international market. In fact, for the last two consecutive years the performance of Garuda deteriorated and suffered significant losses. The conceptualized of the Garuda Indonesia's strategy is a complex system with choices of interrelated activity systems. The research revealed the involved activity system consisting of interdependent activities which are necessary for Garuda as the bases of competitive advantage. Lack of coordination, innovation, inflexibility, rigidity, and lack of focus were the causes to this unsought performance. The ideal activity map of the airlines reflects the business strategy relating to cost leadership and differentiation. The cost leadership is obtained from the operational efficiency of the activities and the resources required to implement the strategy wile the differentiation is acquired from the innovativeness of the airline to tailor the services to the passengers. The airlines achieve the innovativeness of the service along with the activities and resources from the organization which enhance the collaboration, share information, knowledge, and competencies.



Bullying or Fat Shaming? The Risk Factors of Body Dysmorphic Disorder (BDD) in Teenage Girls

*Dr. Sumi Lestari
Brawijaya University, Indonesia
Corresponding Email: sumi.lestari.ub@gmail.com

Keywords: Fat Shaming, Body Dysmorphic Disorder (BDD), Teenage Girls

This study is intended to provide an overview of fat shaming as a risk factor for teenage girls who experienced b ody dysmorphic disorder (BDD). The method used in this study is qualitative research with a casuistic approach, while the respondents in this study were teenage girls who experienced body dysmorphic disorder, which the first screening of informants was carried out by establishing a diagnosis of symptoms of body dysmorphic disorder in informants based on DSM V symptoms. Further, the data analysis in this study used thematic analysis of Boyatzis. The results of this study delineate that all respondents undergo unpleasant experiences related to specific bullying of their weight or fat shaming from the surrounding especially from family and peers (schoolmates and playmates). The respondents that consistently encounter fat shaming impacted on their confidence, pride, self-acceptance, self-conception, social interaction, eating disorders, camouflage and body dysmorphic disorder.



Academic Self-Efficacy as a Predictor Toward Decisional Procrastination Among College Students Preparing a Thesis in Indonesia

^{1*}Thoyyibatus Sarirah, ²Saputri Arifsa Chaq
Jurusan Psikologi, Fakultas Ilmu Sosial dan Ilmu Politik, Universitas Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia
Corresponding Email: thoyyibatus@ub.ac.id

Keywords: Academic Self Efficacy, Decisional Procrastination, Collage Student

Preparing a thesis often becomes a load by college students and finally they procrastinate to do it. On this research aimed to know how academic self-efficacy had a role on decisional procrastination towards college students preparing a thesis. 120 college students were taken as respondents by purposif sampling technique. the instruments were academic self-efficacy scale adopted by Bandura Theory (1977) and The Melbourne Decision-Making Questionnaire (Mann, Burnett, Radford, & Ford, 1997). The result of data analysis by using simple regression found that academic self-efficacy influenced significantly on decisional procrastination toward college students preparing a thesis.



The Effects of Foreign Language Anxiety on Secondary Students

^{1*}Prof. Dr. Adel AlBataineh, ²Matteson Wallace, ³Saiwaroon Chumpavan ^{1,2}Illinois State University, USA, ³Srinakharinwirot University, Thailand Corresponding Email: atalba@ilstu.edu

Keywords: Central Illinois, Classroom Anxiety Scale, Middle Level Anxiety.

The purpose of this study was to examine the effects of foreign language anxiety on secondary students at a school district in central Illinois. The study analyzed student perspectives from a school district in central Illinois regarding language anxiety and how student learning is impacted. The researchers used a convenience sample of 120 students who were in four different levels of Spanish courses. Participants were given a series of statements using the Foreign Language Classroom Anxiety Scale (Horwitz et al., 1986). Using a Likert scale ranging from 1 (Strongly Disagree) to 5 (Strongly Agree), the survey was administered to gauge how students feel that language anxiety affects their learning of a foreign language. External validity of this study is challenged by the limitation of high schools present in this study and by the convenience sampling that may not entirely represent the population. The results clearly show that the majority of high school students classified themselves as middle level anxiety and that this trend was consistent amongst the different course levels.



Public Debt Sustainability in CEE Countries

*Prof. Dr. Niksa Nikolic
Faculty of economics, University of Split, Split, Croatia
Corresponding Email: nikolic@efst.hr

Keywords: Public Debt, Sustainability, Fiscal Adjustment, Interest Rates Of Bond Governments, Budget Deficit

Public debt is an important instrument of economic policies in all developed and less developing countries. Its impact on economic growth can be used as the support of economic activities, especially in periods of crisis. Furthermore, many empirical studies suggest that there is a positive effect of public debt on economic growth to a certain limit. However, once this limit is exceeded, this effect will be negative. This limit is different from country to country and the principal problem is how to determine it. There are no absolute and universal public debt limits. We can say that these limits are achieved when the objectives of the fiscal policy are endangered. In this context, special attention is paid to the long-term sustainability of public debt. Public debt is sustainable if the state regularly repaid its annuities and interest rates. However, public debt becomes unsustainable if its growth is faster than the states ability to repay it. Public debt sustainability depends on a many of economic and political factors. The most significant economic factors are the existing level of indebtedness, the GDP growth rate and the interest rate on government bonds. The most significant political factors are the credibility and determination of past and present governments to solve fiscal problems. In this paper, we analyze the public debt sustainability in CEE countries. All of them are newer members of the European Union (Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Poland, Hungary, Slovakia, Slovenia and ,Croatia). We will answer the question of the public debt sustainability of selected CEE countries. Also, we will investigate the impact of public debt on interest rates of government bonds. In our work, we use a dynamic panel model that monitors the movement of variables through time.



TRACK B MEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES



Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human

^{1*}Zakiah Samori, ²Fadilah Abd Rahman
^{1,2}University of Blida, Algeria
Corresponding Email: zakiahsamori@salam.uitm.edu.my

Keywords: Somatic Gene Therapy, Shariah Framework, Islamic Principles.

Human gene therapy is best known as a transfer of nucleic acids to either the somatic cells or germ cells of an individual. It introduces genetic materials which have therapeutic purpose ranging from inherited genetic disorders to certain malignancies and infectious diseases. This medical scientific breakthrough has received lucrative demand worldwide as it offers potential treatment to cure genetic diseases in human at the molecular level. Since then, thousands of people have already participated in the trials thus it is likely to be part of medical practice in the future. This model of Shariah Framework would serve as the ethical basis for the application of somatic gene therapy in Malaysia and beyond (particularly Muslim countries) especially for Muslim doctors, scientists and Muslims at large. Consideration of the position of Somatic Gene Therapy from the Shariah perspective is undeniably crucial in any attempt to regulate Somatic Gene Therapy in any Muslim countries in the future.



UP COMING EVENTS

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below:

http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/

http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/

http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/



Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Bangkok, Thailand

Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional